

Mountain Amateur Radio Club
Minutes of the Meeting
17 February 2016

Our meeting began at 1910, with Mike Stansberry presiding. Following introductions all around the room, the minutes of the previous meeting were read. A motion to accept the minutes was seconded and passed.

Under Old Business, Dan Huber picked up one of the Dstar boxes from Dean Buckhouse, to test. Dan could not hit any local repeaters and determined that two of them were not on the air. Will do more research.

Under New Business, Dan Huber made a suggestion to work up a current equipment list, and likewise volunteered to head up this process.

Under Repeaters, The howling issue with the 015 was getting bad, so it is currently off the air. Kit Haskins and Dean Buckhouse to investigate. Kit found that the new controller won't take the old macros. So he will need to work up new macros to support the same functions.

Program, Dan Huber demonstrated JT65 and JT9 digital protocols.

Our meeting adjourned at 2021

9 members present

Submitted by Bill Wallick, KCØFNV, Secretary